
From: jrivera@longbeachopera.org
To: Kelsey Mader
Subject: Board Eligibility Interest Form
Date: Thursday, June 1, 2023 5:26:39 PM

Name

  Jenny Rivera

Phone Number

  (646) 320-8937

Email

  jrivera@longbeachopera.org

Preferred method of contact

  Text

Please check one

  I own a business in the Downtown Parking Improvment Area (DPIA)

Years as a stakeholder in Downtown Long Beach

  1 - 5 years

If you are a business owner, please provide the name and mailing address of your business and a brief
description

 
I am the CEO of Long Beach Opera. Our headquarters are located at 115 Pine Ave Suite 550, Long
Beach CA 90802. Long Beach Opera is the longest running opera organization in Los Angeles County
and has produced groundbreaking operas for 43 years. Long Beach Opera recently produced a premiere
that went on to win the Pulitzer Prize in music and is regularly featured in the NY Times and LA Times.

If you are a property owner, please provide the name and mailing address of your property and a brief
description

  I do not own property, we rent our offices at 115 Pine Ave Suite 550

Have you served on the Board of Directors in the past?

  No

List any Board or Organization you are affiliated with

 
Long Beach Opera
Rotary Club of Long Beach (former)
Maple Village Waldorf School

What DLBA Committees would you be interested in serving on?

 

Marketing and Communications
Special Events and Development
Placemaking
Economic Development

What would you like to achieve as a director?

mailto:jrivera@longbeachopera.org
mailto:Kelseym@dlba.org
mailto:jrivera@longbeachopera.org


 
I am interested in continuing to develop and promote the exciting growth of downtown Long Beach. As
the CEO of an arts organization that brings people from outside of Long Beach to the city, I am interested
in developing Long Beach's profile as a destination for local tourism. I am also interested in promoting the
importance of arts and culture to the downtown business district.

Tell us about yourself by providing a short bio:
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